«t

N4 000000 3092
== I

900162623899

(Address}

(5ityf8tatelZip/Phone #)

[} Pekur  []war [] maw -

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies _-. Certificates of Status ~ "¢ .-

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

. Cffice Use Only




AR

Page 1 of |

Lilliston, Melinda

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 4:38 PM

To: '‘Karen Gorman'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Tax ldentification Number Correction 65-0588288

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Karen Gorman [mailto:KGorman@firstsouthernbank.com]
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 4:33 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Tax Identification Number Correction

i have attached a W9 for Carlton Place Homeowners Association, Inc. Their Filing Document Number is
N94000000302.

Pltease update your records on Sunbiz.
Thank you.

Karen E. Gorman
AVP/Cash Management Department

First Southern Bank

900 N. Federal Highway, Ste. 300
Boca Raton, Fl. 33432

Ph; 561-237-2985

Fax: 561-237-2964
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